OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

JOSEPH J. CZARNEZKI| e COUNTY CLERK

DATE: May 20, 2011
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk

SUBJECT: Claims Placed on File

The following is a listing of Claims received by the County Clerk and Placed on File by
the County Board Chairman at the Milwaukee County Board Meeting of May 26, 2011:

From Jacobson, Schrinsky & Houck, S.C., submitting a Notice of Injury on 3/10/11 on
behalf of Shalika Edwards for damages and injuries allegedly sustained in an accident
involving a Milwaukee Transport Services, Inc. bus.

From American Family Insurance on behalf of Damien Terry, submitting a Notice of
Claim on 4/15/11 for injuries and damages allegedly sustained in an incident involving a
Milwaukee County vehicle.

From Samster, Konkel & Safron, SC, submitting a Notice of Injury on 4/15/11 on behalf
of Stevie White and Phoebe Lawson for damages and injuries allegedly sustained in an
accident involving a Milwaukee Transport Services, Inc. bus.

From Country Financial on behalf of Robert Sturomski, submitting a Notice of Claim on
4/20/11 for injuries and damages allegedly sustained in an incident involving a
Milwaukee County contractor.

From Weigel, Carlson, Blau & Clemens, S.C., submitting a Notice of Circumstances of
Claim on 4/25/11 on behalf of Zella Wesley for damages and injuries allegedly
sustained in an accident involving a Milwaukee Transport Services, Inc. bus.

From Murphy & Prachthauser, S.C. on behalf of Amanda Pohle, submitting a Notice of
Circumstances of Claim on 4/25/11 for a death at the Milwaukee County Detention
Facility.
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